



30 October 2006

AMEC File:VE51295

VIA E-Mail

Chief Administration Officer
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, Nunavut
X0B 1J0

Attention: Ms. Phyllis Beaulieu

Dear Ms. Beaulieu,

Reference: NWB Information Requests West, East and Southeast PKCA Dams – Jericho Project

AMEC Earth & Environmental, a division of AMEC Americas Limited (AMEC), is pleased to provide Nunavut Water Board, on behalf of Tahera Diamond Corporation, Tahera's responses to the above referenced provided by EBA. Specific references to information requests are:

060912 - 2AM-JER0410 NWB Response to West Dam Construction Specifications – OTAE
060912 NWB1JER0410 NWB Response to E and SE Dam Design-OTAE

Paper copies of response will be hand delivered 1 November 2006 at Edmonton meetings.

Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Yours truly,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Bruce Ott", with a stylized flourish at the end.

Bruce Ott
Senior Associate

/bo

- c. Joe Murdock, NWB
G. Missal, D. Johnson, M. Tanguay, C. Wray: Tahera Diamond Corporation
B. Horne, EBA